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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D. C. 20549
FORM 10 - Q

(Mark One)

þ QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended September 30, 2010
OR

o TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from                      to                     
Commission File Number 0-25196

CAMCO FINANCIAL CORPORATION
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware 51-0110823

(State or other jurisdiction of
inCorporation or organization)

(I.R.S. Employer Identification Number)

814 Wheeling Avenue, Cambridge, Ohio 43725-9757
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant�s telephone number, including area code: (740) 435-2020
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to file such reports) and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes þ No o
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if
any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T
(§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required
to submit and post such files). Yes o No o
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer,
or a smaller reporting Corporation. See the definitions of �large accelerated filer,� �accelerated filer,� and �smaller
reporting Corporation� in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer o Accelerated filer o Non-accelerated filer o Smaller reporting Corporation þ
Indicate by checkmark whether the registrant is a shell Corporation (as defined by Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).
Yes o No þ
As of November 5, 2010, the latest practicable date, 7,205,595 shares of the registrant�s common stock, $1.00 par
value, were outstanding.
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Camco Financial Corporation
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

(In thousands, except share data)

September
30, December 31,
2010 2009

(unaudited)
ASSETS

Cash and due from banks $ 12,500 $ 20,490
Interest-bearing deposits in other financial institutions 22,828 17,663

Cash and cash equivalents 35,328 38,153
Securities available for sale, at fair value 35,588 55,950
Securities held to maturity, at cost, approximate fair value of $3,667 and $2,200
as of September 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively 3,486 2,113
Loans held for sale � at lower of cost or fair value 12,143 475
Loans receivable � net 676,533 659,022
Office premises and equipment � net 10,224 10,870
Real estate acquired through foreclosure 10,556 9,660
Federal Home Loan Bank stock � at cost 29,888 29,888
Accrued interest receivable 3,745 3,979
Mortgage servicing rights � at lower of cost or fair value 3,812 4,433
Prepaid expenses and other assets 4,879 5,712
Cash surrender value of life insurance 19,207 18,838
Refundable federal income taxes 3,861 3,562

Total assets $ 849,250 $ 842,655

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY

Deposits $ 647,937 $ 659,902
Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank and other borrowings 143,665 109,232
Advances by borrowers for taxes and insurance 1,279 1,909
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 11,157 11,098
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Camco Financial Corporation
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

(In thousands, except per share data)

Nine months ended Three months ended
September 30, September 30,

(unaudited) 2010 2009 2010 2009
Interest income
Loans $ 28,074 $ 30,560 $ 9,513 $ 9,948
Mortgage-backed securities 1,291 1,821 388 551
Investment securities 224 660 54 110
Interest-bearing deposits and other 1,010 1,067 337 378

Total interest income 30,599 34,108 10,292 10,987

Interest expense
Deposits 8,259 12,039 2,570 3,619
Borrowings 2,961 4,161 972 1,189

Total interest expense 11,220 16,200 3,542 4,808

Net interest income 19,379 17,908 6,750 6,179

Provision for losses on loans 17,524 1,877 11,407 440

Net interest income after provision for losses on
loans 1,855 16,031 (4,657) 5,739

Other income
Rent and other 1,234 1,274 497 292
Loan servicing fees 952 948 315 316
Service charges and other fees on deposits 1,719 1,684 603 613
Gain on sale of loans 822 980 332 207
Increases (decreases) in mortgage servicing rights �
net (622) 84 (528) (185)
Gain (loss) on sale of fixed assets and investments 1 156 2 153
Income on cash surrender value life 656 710 221 216

Total other income 4,762 5,836 1,442 1,612

General, administrative and other expense
Employee compensation and benefits 10,121 9,587 3,467 3,047
Occupancy and equipment 2,219 2,423 734 880
Federal deposit insurance premium 1,574 1,771 538 710
Data processing 842 908 276 295
Advertising 275 415 105 118
Franchise taxes 814 803 280 221
Postage, supplies and office expenses 829 1,041 262 354
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Travel, training and insurance 282 216 106 78
Professional services 1,776 1,310 605 453
Transaction processing 572 661 194 222
Real estate owned and other expenses 1,653 1,494 822 661
Loan expenses 771 516 422 210

Total general, administrative and other expense 21,728 21,145 7,811 7,249

Earnings (loss) before federal income taxes
(benefit) (15,111) 722 (11,026) 102

Total federal income taxes (benefit) 457 131 572 (253)

NET EARNINGS (LOSS) $ (15,568) $ 591 $ (11,598) $ 355

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE
Basic $ (2.16) $ 0.08 $ (1.61) $ 0.05

Diluted $ (2.16) $ 0.08 $ (1.61) $ 0.05

Dividends declared per share 0.000 0.020 0.000 0.000
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Camco Financial Corporation
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(In thousands)

Nine months ended Three months ended
September 30, September 30,

(unaudited) 2010 2009 2010 2009
Net earnings (loss) $ (15,568) $ 591 $ (11,598) $ 355

Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Unrealized holding gains (losses) during the
period, net of taxes $50, $154, $(49) and $162 for
the respective periods 97 298 (96) 314

Comprehensive income (loss) $ (15,471) $ 889 $ (11,502) $ 669
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Camco Financial Corporation
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the nine months ended September 30,
(In thousands)

2010 2009
(unaudited)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net earnings (loss) for the period $ (15,568) $ 591
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings (loss) to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Amortization of deferred loan origination fees 78 337
Amortization of premiums and discounts on investment and mortgage-backed
securities � net 9 (22)
Amortization of mortgage servicing rights � net 1,828 888
Depreciation and amortization 920 1,007
Provision for losses on loans 17,524 1,877
Stock option expense 138 228
Provision for losses on REO 617 458
(Gain) Loss on sale of real estate acquired through foreclosure (2) 11
Restricted stock / unearned compensation 31 (75)
(Gain) loss on sale of investments and fixed assets 1 (156)
Gain on sale of loans (822) (980)
Loans originated for sale in the secondary market (60,326) (91,855)
Proceeds from sale of loans in the secondary market 49,480 92,834
Net increase in cash surrender value of life insurance (529) (586)
Increase (decrease) in cash, due to changes in:
Accrued interest receivable 234 383
Prepaid expenses and other assets 483 5,461
Accounts payable and other liabilities 59 (4,978)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (5,845) 5,423

Cash flows provided by (used in) investing activities:
Principal repayments, maturities on securities held to maturity 246 11,287
Principal repayments, maturities on securities available for sale 20,505 48,863
Purchase of securities designated as available for sale � (24,019)
Purchase of securities designated as held to maturity (1,623) �
Loan disbursements and purchased loans (134,825) (92,349)
Principal repayments on loans 94,537 154,727
Purchase of office premises and equipment (295) (284)
Proceeds from sale of office premises and equipment 20 180
Proceeds from surrender of bank owned life insurance 160 4,460
Proceeds from sales of real estate acquired through foreclosure 2,457 3,170

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (18,818) 106,035
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Net cash provided by (used in) operating and investing activities (subtotal carried
forward) (24,663) 111,458
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Camco Financial Corporation
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

For the nine months ended September 30,
(In thousands)

2010 2009
(unaudited)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating and investing activities
(subtotal carried forward) $ (24,663) $ 111,458

Cash flows provided by financing activities:
Net (decrease) in deposits (11,965) (53,565)
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances and other borrowings 145,185 44,000
Repayment of Federal Home Loan Bank advances and other borrowings (110,752) (93,953)
Dividends paid on common stock � (143)
Decrease in advances by borrowers for taxes and insurance (630) (1,838)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 21,838 (105,499)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (2,825) 5,959

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 38,153 52,285

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 35,328 $ 58,244

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest on deposits and borrowings $ 11,955 $ 16,343

Income Taxes $ � $ 238

Supplemental disclosure of noncash investing activities:
Recognition of mortgage-servicing rights $ 585 $ 973

Transfer of loans to real estate acquired through foreclosure $ 3,968 7,453
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the nine- and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009

1. Basis of Presentation
The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements were prepared in accordance with instructions for
Form 10-Q and, therefore, do not include information or footnotes necessary for a complete presentation of financial
position, results of operations and cash flows in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (�US GAAP�). Accordingly, these financial statements should be read in conjunction with the
consolidated financial statements and notes thereto of Camco Financial Corporation (�Camco� or the �Corporation�)
included in Camco�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009. However, all adjustments
(consisting only of normal recurring accruals) which, in the opinion of management, are necessary for a fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements have been included. The results of operations for the nine- and
three-month periods ended September 30, 2010, are not necessarily indicative of the results which may be expected
for the entire year.
2. Principles of Consolidation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Camco and its two wholly-owned
subsidiaries: Advantage Bank (�Advantage� or the �Bank�) and Camco Title Agency, Inc.
3. Critical Accounting Policies
�Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,� as well as disclosures found
elsewhere in this quarterly report, are based upon Camco�s consolidated financial statements, which are prepared in
accordance with US GAAP. The preparation of these financial statements requires Camco to make estimates and
judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. Several factors are considered
in determining whether or not a policy is critical in the preparation of financial statements. These factors include,
among other things, whether the estimates are significant to the financial statements, the nature of the estimates, the
ability to readily validate the estimates with other information including third parties or available prices, and
sensitivity of the estimates to changes in economic conditions and whether alternative accounting methods may be
utilized under US GAAP.
Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change in the near term relate to the determination of
the allowance for loan losses, the valuation of mortgage servicing rights and the valuation of deferred tax assets.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Allowance for Loan Losses
The procedures for assessing the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses reflect management�s evaluation of credit
risk after careful consideration of all information available to management. In developing this assessment,
management must rely on estimates and exercise judgment regarding matters where the ultimate outcome is unknown
such as economic factors, developments affecting companies in specific industries and issues with respect to single
borrowers. Depending on changes in circumstances, future assessments of credit risk may yield materially different
results, which may require an increase or a decrease in the allowance for loan losses.
Each quarter, management analyzes the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses based on review of the loans in the
portfolio along with an analysis of external factors (including current housing price depreciation, homeowners� loss of
equity, etc) and historical delinquency and loss trends. The allowance is developed through specific components; 1)
the specific allowance for loans subject to individual analysis, 2) the allowance for classified loans not otherwise
subject to individual analysis and 3) the allowance for non-classified loans (primarily homogenous).

8
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Camco Financial Corporation
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

For the nine- and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
Critical Accounting Policies (continued)
Allowance for Loan Losses (continued)
Classified loans with indication or acknowledgment of deterioration in specific industries are subject to individual
analysis. Loan classifications are those used by regulators consisting of Special Mention, Substandard, Doubtful and
Loss. In evaluating these loans for impairment, the measure of expected loss is based on the present value of the
expected future cash flows discounted at the loan�s effective interest rate, a loan�s observable market price or the fair
value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. All other classified assets and non-classified assets are
combined with the homogenous loan pools and segregated into loan segments. The segmentation is based on grouping
loans with similar risk characteristics (one-to-four family, home equity, etc.). Loss rate factors are developed for each
loan segment which is used to estimate losses and determine an allowance. The loss factors for each segment are
derived from historical delinquency, classification, and charge-off rates and adjusted for economic factors and an
estimated loss scenario.
The allowance is reviewed by management to determine whether the amount is considered adequate to absorb
probable, incurred losses inherent in the loan portfolio. Management�s evaluation of the adequacy of the allowance is
an estimate based on management�s current judgment about the credit quality of the loan portfolio. This evaluation
includes specific loss estimates on certain individually reviewed loans, statistical loss estimates for loan pools that are
based on historical loss experience, and general loss estimates that are based upon the size, quality, and concentration
characteristics of the various loan portfolios, adverse situations that may affect a borrower�s ability to repay, and
current economic and industry conditions. Also considered as part of that judgment is a review of the Bank�s trends in
delinquencies and loan losses, as well as trends in delinquencies and losses for the region and nationally, and
economic factors. While the Corporation strives to reflect all known risk factors in its evaluations, judgment errors
may occur.
Mortgage Servicing Rights
To determine the fair value of its mortgage servicing rights (�MSRs�) each reporting quarter, the Corporation provides
information to a third party valuation firm, representing loan information in each pooling period accompanied by
escrow amounts. The third party then evaluates the possible impairment of MSRs as described below.
MSRs are recognized as separate assets or liabilities when loans are sold with servicing retained. A pooling
methodology, in which loans with similar characteristics are �pooled� together, is applied for valuation purposes. Once
pooled, each grouping of loans is evaluated on a discounted earnings basis to determine the present value of future
earnings that the Bank could expect to realize from the portfolio. Earnings are projected from a variety of sources
including loan service fees, net interest earned on escrow balances, miscellaneous income and costs to service the
loans. The present value of future earnings is the estimated fair value for the pool, calculated using consensus
assumptions that a third party purchaser would utilize in evaluating a potential acquisition of the MSR�s.

9
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Camco Financial Corporation
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

For the nine- and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
3. Critical Accounting Policies (continued)
Mortgage Servicing Rights (continued)
Events that may significantly affect the estimates used are changes in interest rates and the related impact on mortgage
loan prepayment speeds and the payment performance of the underlying loans. The interest rate for net interest earned
on escrow balances, which is supplied by management, takes into consideration the investment portfolio average yield
as well as current short duration investment yields. Management believes this methodology provides a reasonable
estimate. Mortgage loan prepayment speeds are calculated by the third party provider utilizing the Economic Outlook
as published by the Office of Chief Economist of Freddie Mac in estimating prepayment speeds and provides a
specific scenario with each evaluation. Based on the assumptions discussed, pre-tax projections are prepared for each
pool of loans serviced. These earnings figures approximate the cash flow that could be received from the servicing
portfolio. Valuation results are presented quarterly to management. At that time, management reviews the information
and MSR�s are marked to lower of amortized cost or fair value for the current quarter.
Deferred Income Taxes
Camco recognizes expense for federal income taxes currently payable as well as for deferred federal taxes for
estimated future tax effects of temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and amounts
reported in the consolidated balance sheets. Realization of a deferred tax asset is dependent upon generating sufficient
taxable income in either the carry forward or carry back periods to cover net operating losses generated by the reversal
of temporary differences. A valuation allowance is provided by way of a charge to income tax expense if it is
determined that it is more likely than not that some or all of the deferred tax asset will not be realized. If different
assumptions and conditions were to prevail, the valuation allowance may not be adequate to absorb unrealized
deferred taxes and the amount of income taxes payable may need to be adjusted by way of a charge or credit to
expense. Furthermore, income tax returns are subject to audit by the IRS. Income tax expense for current and prior
periods is subject to adjustment based upon the outcome of such audits. Camco believes it has adequately accrued for
all probable income taxes payable. Accrual of income taxes payable and valuation allowances against deferred tax
assets are estimates subject to change based upon the outcome of future events.
Reclassifications
Some items in the prior year financial statements were reclassified to conform to the current presentation.

10
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Camco Financial Corporation
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

For the nine- and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
4. Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per common share is computed based upon the weighted-average number of common shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per common share is computed including the dilutive effect of additional
potential common shares issuable under outstanding stock options. Diluted earnings per share is not computed for
periods in which an operating loss is sustained. The computations were as follows for the nine months ended
September 30, 2010 and 2009:

For the nine months ended For the three months ended
September 30, September 30,

2010 2009 2010 2009
(In thousands, except per share information)

BASIC:
Net Earnings (Loss) $ (15,568) $ 591 $ (11,598) $ 355

Weighted average common shares outstanding 7,206 7,201 7,206 7,206

Basic earnings (loss) per share $ (2.16) $ 0.08 $ (1.61) $ 0.05

DILUTED:
Net Earnings (Loss) $ (15,568) $ 591 $ (11,598) $ 355

Weighted average common shares outstanding 7,206 7,201 7,206 7,206
Dilutive effect of stock options � 1 � �

Total common shares and dilutive potential
common shares 7,206 7,202 7,206 7,206

Diluted earnings (loss) per share $ (2.16) $ 0.08 $ (1.61) $ 0.05

Anti-dilutive options to purchase 467,054 and 256,421 shares of common stock with respective weighted-average
exercise prices of $13.95 and $10.75 were outstanding at September 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, but were
excluded from the computation of common share equivalents for the nine months ended because the exercise prices
were greater than average market price of the common shares.
Anti-dilutive options to purchase 467,054 and 286,421 shares of common stock with respective weighted-average
exercise prices of $5.87 and $9.63 were outstanding at September 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, but were excluded
from the computation of common share equivalents for the three months ended because the exercise prices were
greater than average market price of the common shares
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Camco Financial Corporation
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

For the nine- and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
5. Stock Option Plans
The Corporation follows a fair-value based method for valuing stock-based compensation that measures compensation
cost at the grant date based on the fair value of the award.
The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the modified Black-Scholes options-pricing
model. The following table details the fair value and assumptions used to value stock options as of the grant date that
were granted in 2010 and 2009:

2010 2009
Fair value, calculated $ 1.65 $ 1.43
Exercise Price $ 2.51 $ 2.46
Risk-free interest rate 3.61% 2.66%
Expected stock price volatility 51.62% 61.00%
Expected dividend yield � 1.63%
Expected Life 10 years 10 years
A summary of the status of the Corporation�s stock option plans as of September 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, and
changes during the periods ending on those dates is presented below:

Nine months ended Year ended
September 30, December 31,

2010 2009
Weighted- Weighted-
average average
exercise exercise

Shares price Shares price

Outstanding at beginning of period 260,833 $ 10.59 260,703 $ 14.11
Granted 260,729 2.51 80,000 2.46
Exercised � � � �
Forfeited or Expired (54,508) 12.72 (79,870) 13.96

Outstanding at end of period 467,054 5.83 260,833 $ 10.59

Options exercisable at end of period 257,037 8.23 235,451 $ 10.54

Weighted-average fair value of options granted
during the period 1.65 $ 1.43

The following information applies to options outstanding at September 30, 2010:

Options outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted-Average Weighted- Weighted-

Remaining Average Average
Range of Exercise Number Contractual Exercise Number Exercise

Edgar Filing: CAMCO FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 15



Prices Outstanding Life (Years) Price Exercisable Price
$1.89 - $2.51 331,191 9.1 $ 2.50 132,125 $ 2.48
$8.92 - $9.75 21,514 7.3 8.92 12,894 8.92
$11.36 - $14.16 58,474 5.0 13.40 56,143 13.43
$14.55 - $17.17 55,875 3.6 16.45 55,875 16.45

467,054 7.9 5.83 257,037 $ 8.23
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Camco Financial Corporation
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

For the nine and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
6. Fair Value
The Corporation�s carrying value of certain financial assets and liabilities is impacted by the application of fair value
measurements, either directly or indirectly. In certain cases, an asset or liability is measured and reported at fair value
on a recurring basis, such as available-for-sale investment securities. In other cases, management must rely on
estimates or judgments to determine if an asset or liability not measured at fair value warrants an impairment
write-down or whether a valuation reserve should be established. Given the inherent volatility, the use of fair value
measurements may have a significant impact on the carrying value of assets or liabilities or result in material changes
to the financial statements from period to period.
The following methods and assumptions were used by the Corporation in estimating its fair value disclosures for
financial instruments. The use of different market assumptions and/or estimation methodologies may have a material
effect on the estimated fair value amounts.
Cash and Cash Equivalents: The carrying amount reported in the consolidated statements of financial condition for
cash and cash equivalents is deemed to approximate fair value.
Investment Securities: Fair values for investment securities are based on quoted market prices and dealer quotes.
Loans Held for Sale: Fair value for loans held for sale is the contracted sale price of loans committed for delivery,
which is determined on the date of sale commitment.
Loans Receivable: The loan portfolio has been segregated into categories with similar characteristics, such as one- to
four-family residential real estate, multi-family residential real estate, installment and other. These loan categories
were further delineated into fixed-rate and adjustable-rate loans. The fair values for the resultant loan categories were
computed via discounted cash flow analysis, using current interest rates offered for loans with similar terms to
borrowers of similar credit quality.
Federal Home Loan Bank stock: The carrying amount presented in the consolidated statements of financial condition
is deemed to approximate fair value.
Accrued Interest Receivable and Payable: The carrying value for accrued interest approximates fair value.
Deposits: The fair values of deposits with no stated maturity, such as money market demand deposits, savings and
NOW accounts, are deemed to equal the amount payable on demand. The fair value of fixed-rate certificates of
deposit is based on the discounted value of contractual cash flows. The discount rate is estimated using the rates
currently offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities.
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Camco Financial Corporation
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

For the nine and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
6. Fair Value (continued)
Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank: The fair value of these advances is estimated using the rates currently
offered for similar advances of similar remaining maturities or, when available, quoted market prices.
Repurchase Agreements: The fair value of repurchase agreements is based on the discounted value of contractual cash
flows using rates currently offered for similar maturities.
Subordinated debentures: The fair value of subordinated debentures is based on the discounted value of contractual
cash flows using rates currently offered for similar maturities.
Advances by Borrowers for Taxes and Insurance: The carrying amount of advances by borrowers for taxes and
insurance is deemed to approximate fair value.
Commitments to Extend Credit: For fixed-rate and adjustable-rate loan commitments, the fair value estimate considers
the difference between current levels of interest rates and committed rates. At September 30, 2010 and December 31,
2009, the fair value of loan commitments was not material.
Based on the foregoing methods and assumptions, the carrying value and fair value of the Corporation�s financial
instruments are as follows:

September 30, 2010 December 31, 2009
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
value value value value

(In thousands)
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 35,328 $ 35,328 $ 38,153 $ 38,153
Investment securities available for sale 35,588 35,588 55,950 55,950
Investment securities held to maturity 3,486 3,667 2,113 2,200
Loans held for sale 12,143 12,423 475 485
Loans receivable 676,533 669,414 659,022 646,990
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 29,888 29,888 29,888 29,888
Accrued interest receivable 3,745 3,745 3,979 3,979

Financial liabilities
Deposits 647,937 641,941 659,902 647,149
Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank 133,028 138,811 97,291 101,924
Repurchase agreements 5,637 5,637 6,941 6,941
Subordinated debentures 5,000 4,820 5,000 4,768
Advances by borrowers for taxes and insurance 1,279 1,279 1,909 1,909
Accrued interest payable 1,646 1,646 1,669 1,669
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Camco Financial Corporation
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

For the nine and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
6. Fair Value (continued)
Listed below are three levels of inputs that Camco uses to measure fair value:
Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the entity has the ability to
access as of the measurement date.
Level 2: Level 1 inputs for assets or liabilities that are not actively traded. Also consists of an observable market price
for a similar asset or liability. This includes the use of �matrix pricing� used to value debt securities absent the exclusive
use of quoted prices.
Level 3: Consists of unobservable inputs that are used to measure fair value when observable market inputs are not
available. This could include the use of internally developed models, financial forecasting, etc.
Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or transfer a liability between market
participants at the balance sheet date. When possible, the Corporation looks to active and observable markets to price
identical assets or liabilities. When identical assets and liabilities are not traded in active markets, the Corporation
looks to observable market data for similar assets and liabilities. However, certain assets and liabilities are not traded
in observable markets and Camco must use other valuation methods to develop a fair value. The fair value of impaired
loans is based on the fair value of the underlying collateral, which is estimated through third party appraisals or
internal estimates of collateral values.
The following table presents financial assets and liabilities measured on a recurring basis:

September
30,

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date
Using

(in thousands) 2010 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Securities available for sale:
U.S. government sponsored enterprises $ 6,160 $ � $ 6,160 $ �
Corporate equity securities 95 52 43 �
Mortgage-backed securities 32,819 � 32,819 �
The following table presents financial assets and liabilities measured on a non-recurring basis:

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using
Change in fair

Sept. 30, value for the
(in thousands) 2010 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 period ended
Impaired loans $ 19,989 $ � $ � $ 19,989 $ 10,700
Real estate acquired through
foreclosure 10,556 � � 10,556 460

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using
Change in fair

December
31, value for the

(in thousands) 2009 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 period ended
Impaired loans $ 25,982 � � $ 25,982 $ 13,081
Real estate acquired through
foreclosure 9,660 � � 9,660 945
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Camco Financial Corporation
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

For the nine and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
6. Fair Value (continued)
Impaired loans are measured and reported at fair value when management believes collection of contractual interest
and principal payments is doubtful. Management�s determination of the fair value for these loans represents the
estimated net proceeds to be received from the sale of the collateral based on observable market prices and market
value provided by independent, licensed or certified appraisers. At September 30, 2010, impaired loans had a carrying
amount of $20.0 million, with a valuation allowance of $725,000. During the nine months ended September 2010, a
provision for loan losses of $10.7 million was recorded for impaired loans.
Fair value for real estate acquired through foreclosure is determined by obtaining recent appraisals or other valuations
on the properties. The fair value under such valuations is determined by using one of the following valuation
techniques: income, cost or comparable sales. The fair value is then reduced by management�s estimate for the direct
costs expected to be incurred in order to sell the property. Holding costs or maintenance expenses are recorded as
period costs when occurred and are not included in the fair value estimate.
7. Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Disclosures about the Credit Quality of Financing Receivables and the Allowance for Loan Losses
In July 2010, FASB issued new guidance regarding the disclosures associated with credit quality and the allowance
for loan losses. This standard requires additional disclosures related to the allowance for loan losses with the objective
of providing financial statement users with greater transparency about an entity�s loan loss reserves and overall credit
quality. Additional disclosures include showing on a disaggregated basis the aging of receivables, credit quality
indicators, and troubled debt restructures with its effect on the allowance for loan losses. For public entities, the
disclosures as of the end of a reporting period are effective for the first interim or annual reporting period ending on or
after December 15, 2010. The disclosures about activity that occurs during a reporting period are effective for the first
interim or annual reporting period beginning on or after December 15, 2010. The Corporation has evaluated the
impact of the adoption of this standard and determined that it will not have a material impact on the Corporation�s
financial position and results of operations. It, however, will increase the amount of disclosures in the notes to the
consolidated financial statements.
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Camco Financial Corporation
MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

For the nine- and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
Item 2. Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation
Forward Looking Statements
This report includes forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of
1995, which statements can be identified by the use of forward-looking terminology, such as may, might, could,
would, believe, expect, intend, plan, seek, anticipate, estimate, project or continue or the negative thereof or
comparable terminology. Forward-looking statements are subject to risks and uncertainties that may cause actual
results to differ materially. All statements other than statements of historical fact included in this document regarding
our outlook, financial position and results of operation, liquidity, capital resources and interest rate sensitivity are
forward-looking statements. The Corporation undertakes no responsibility to update or revise any forward-looking
statements. Factors that might cause such a difference include, but are not limited to:

� continued deterioration in the credit quality of the loan portfolio could occur due to a number of factors, such
as adverse changes in economic conditions that impair the ability of borrowers to repay their loans, the
underlying value of the collateral could prove less valuable than otherwise assumed and assumed cash flows
may be worse than expected, which may adversely impact the provision for loan losses;

� changes in prepayment speeds, loan originations, sale volumes and charge-offs, which may be less favorable
than expected and adversely impact the amount of interest income generated;

� changes in accounting standards, policies, estimates or procedures may adversely affect reported financial
condition or results of operations;

� delayed or incomplete resolution of regulatory issues that could arise;
� ability to receive dividends from its subsidiaries;
� ability to maintain required capital levels and adequate sources of funding and liquidity;
� anticipated changes in industry conditions created by state and federal legislation and regulations;
� anticipated changes in general interest rates and the impact of future interest rate changes on our

profitability, capital adequacy and the fair value of our financial assets and liabilities;
� retention of our existing customer base and our ability to attract new customers;
� the development of new products and services and their success in the marketplace;
� the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses; and
� statements regarding our anticipated loan and deposit account growth, expense levels, liquidity, capital

resources and projections of earnings.
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Camco Financial Corporation
MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

For the nine- and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
Discussion of Financial Condition Changes from December 31, 2009 to September 30, 2010 (continued)
Forward Looking Statements (continued)
These forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause
our actual results to be materially different from any future results expressed or implied by such forward-looking
statements. Although we believe the expectations reflected in such forward-looking statements are reasonable, we can
give no assurance such expectations will prove to have been correct, and undue reliance should not be placed on such
statements. Important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those in the forward-looking
statements included herein include, but are not limited to:

� competition in the industry and markets in which we operate;
� levels of non-performing assets;
� changes in general interest rates;
� loan demand;
� rapid changes in technology affecting the financial services industry;
� real estate values;
� changes in government regulation; and
� general economic and business conditions.

Overview:
Management�s Discussion and Analysis is intended to give stockholders a more comprehensive review of the issues
facing management than could be obtained from an examination of the financial statements alone. This analysis
should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and related footnotes and the selected
financial data in the annual report. As used herein and except as the context may otherwise require, references to
�Camco,� �the Corporation�, �we,� �us,� or �our� means, collectively, Camco Financial Corporation and its wholly owned
subsidiaries, Advantage Bank and Camco Title Agency.
The deterioration in the economic conditions of the country that began in 2008 and continue today has created
challenges for the Corporation, including the following:

� Volatile equity markets that declined significantly
� Stress on the banking industry with significant financial assistance to many financial institutions, extensive

regulatory and congressional scrutiny and regulatory requirements
� Low interest rate environment particularly given the government involvement in the financial markets, and
� Continued high levels of unemployment nationally and in our local markets

The above factors resulted in the continued movement of loans to nonperforming status during the first nine months of
2010. In addition, many of these loans are collateral dependent real estate loans that the Bank is required to write
down to fair value less estimated costs to sell, with the fair values determined primarily based on third party
appraisals. During 2009 and continuing into 2010, appraised values have decreased significantly even in comparison
to appraisals received within the past 12 months. As a result, the Bank�s evaluation of the loan portfolio and allowance
for loan losses as of September 30, 2010 resulted in net charge-offs of $16.8 million and the need to record a provision
for loan losses of $17.5 million.
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Camco Financial Corporation
MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

For the nine- and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
Discussion of Financial Condition Changes from December 31, 2009 to September 30, 2010 (continued)
Overview (continued)
We continue to deal with the economic challenges in our markets, through our loan charge-offs and provision for loan
losses as we recognize the results of these current economic conditions and issues related to higher than normal
unemployment. The real estate market continues to create a very challenging environment as bankruptcies,
foreclosures and unemployment continues to be high in Ohio. Charged off loans during the nine month period ended
September 30, 2010 were primarily due to borrowers experiencing continued financial difficulties as well as the
write-down of collateral-dependent loans to current collateral values.
We believe that we are taking steps forward in managing our classified assets. We have devoted and will continue to
devote substantial management resources toward the resolution of all delinquent and non-performing assets, but no
assurance can be made that management�s efforts will be successful.
We have found that �core� deposit growth continues to be challenging but have continued to work with commercial
borrowers to build banking relationships. The extended low rate environment and increased competition for deposits
continues to put pressure on marginal funding costs, despite continued lower rates in 2010. During 2010, deposits
decreased 1.8%, primarily due to our decrease in public funds and brokered deposits.
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Camco Financial Corporation
MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

For the nine- and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
Discussion of Financial Condition Changes from December 31, 2009 to September 30, 2010
At September 30, 2010, Camco�s consolidated assets totaled $849.3 million, an increase of $6.6 million, or .8%, from
December 31, 2009. The increase in total assets resulted primarily from increases in loans receivable offset partially
by decreases in securities available for sale.
Cash and interest-bearing deposits in other financial institutions totaled $35.3 million at September 30, 2010, a
decrease of $2.8 million, or 7.4%, from December 31, 2009. Securities totaled $39.1 million at September 30, 2010, a
decrease of $19.0 million, or 32.7%, from December 31, 2009. The decrease was attributable to principal repayments
totaling $20.8 million offset partially by the purchases of $1.6 million of securities and a $148,000 decrease in the fair
market value of securities available for sale for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2010. The yield on
agencies purchased during the nine month period was 4.26%. The current lack of investment options and low rate
environment have affected purchases. As a result, cash from repayments are currently being deployed into loans and
paying down borrowings when possible.
Loans receivable net, including loans held for sale, totaled $688.7 million at September 30, 2010, an increase of
$29.2 million, or 4.4%, from December 31, 2009. The increase resulted primarily from loan disbursements and
purchases totaling $195.2 million offset partially by principal repayments of $94.5 million, loan sales of $48.7 million,
provision of $17.5 million and transfers to real estate owned of $4.0 million. The volume of loans originated and
purchased during the first nine months of 2010 increased compared to the same 2009 period by $10.9 million, or
5.9%, while the volume of loan sales decreased by $43.2 million, or 47.0%, period to period. The total loan portfolio
mix has changed with a greater percentage representing commercial loans. While we have seen slight increases in
prepayments on residential mortgage loans, we continue to produce new portfolio residential mortgage loans related to
the low rate environment with customer�s preference toward fixed rate loans which we have historically sold and
serviced.
Loan originations during the nine-month period ended September 30, 2010, were comprised primarily of
$101.0 million in commercial loans, $75.6 million of loans secured by one- to four-family residential real estate and
$18.5 million in consumer and other loans. Our intent is to continue to service our communities with their residential
needs while also expanding consumer and commercial real estate lending in future periods as a means of increasing
the yield on our loan portfolio.
The allowance for loan losses totaled $16.9 million and $16.1 million at September 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009,
respectively, representing 49.6% and 44.2% of nonperforming loans, respectively, at those dates. Nonperforming
loans (90 days or more delinquent plus nonaccrual loans) totaled $34.0 million and $36.4 million at September 30,
2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively, constituting 4.82% and 5.40% of total net loans, including loans held for
sale, at those dates. Net charge-offs totaled $16.8 million during the nine months of 2010.
Deposits have decreased $12.0 million, or 1.8%, primarily in higher yielding brokered deposits and public funds. We
continue to price certificate of deposit specials in a manner that retains �core� customers rather than attracting interest
rate sensitive certificate of deposit customers. Additionally, we continue to focus our commercial efforts into core
banking relationships by establishing depository accounts with our lending customers.
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Camco Financial Corporation
MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

For the nine- and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
Discussion of Financial Condition Changes from December 31, 2009 to September 30, 2010 (continued)
The third quarter results were significantly affected by sizeable loan charge offs that were taken which created a need
to replenish the allowance for loan and lease losses through a provision of $16.9 million. Due to continued
delinquencies, bankruptcies and stress on the economy, the Credit Administration unit ordered appraisals on several
larger commercial credits that resulted in partial and full write downs based on impairment and collateral dependency.
Additionally, we have continued to quantify and analyze our loan loss allowance by segmenting our portfolio into
smaller groupings based on origination dates, collateral codes, loss history and trending of such portfolios. We believe
that this will refine the Bank�s process for calculating the allowance based on comprehensive and consistently applied
analysis of the loan portfolio.
The softening of the real estate market through 2009 and 2010 has and continues to adversely affect earnings as real
estate lending (including commercial, land development, and residential) is a large portion of the Bank�s loan portfolio.
These categories are generally affected by changes in economic conditions, fluctuations in interest rates and the
availability of loans to potential purchasers and changes in taxes. A downturn in the real estate markets in which the
Corporation originates, purchases and services mortgage and other loans could continue to hurt our business because
these loans are secured by real estate. Further declines in the values of such properties may adversely affect the
Corporation�s future earnings.
The following table details 30 � 89 days delinquent loans at:

September December 31,
30, 2010 2009

30 - 89 days 30 - 89 days
delinquent delinquent

Residential $ 4,599 $ 4,818
Multifamily 77 79
Non Residential � 2,693
Construction / development � 534
Commercial 737 92
HELOC and second mortgage 1,838 2,020
Consumer and other 70 77

Total $ 7,321 $ 10,313

The decrease in delinquiencies is reflective of the substantial management resources devoted toward the resolution of
all delinquent and non-performing assets. Although this is a positive trend there are no assurances that management�s
efforts will be able to continue the trend with the same degree of effectiveness.
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Camco Financial Corporation
MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

For the nine- and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
Discussion of Financial Condition Changes from December 31, 2009 to September 30, 2010 (continued)
Although we believe that the allowance for loan losses at September 30, 2010, is adequate to cover probable, incurred
losses inherent in the loan portfolio at that date based upon the available facts and circumstances, there can be no
assurance that additions to the allowance for loan losses will not be necessary in future periods, which could adversely
affect our results of operations. Unemployment rates in our markets and Ohio in general, are higher than the national
average, and bankruptcy and foreclosure filings in Ohio are very high compared to the rest of the nation. Additionally,
Ohio is experiencing declining residential real estate values.
The following table presents changes in Camco�s allowance for loan losses:

Sept 30, December 31,
2010 2009
(Dollars in thousands)

Balance at beginning of year $ 16,099 $ 15,747
Charge-offs:
1-4 family residential real estate (1) 6,731 8,267
Multifamily & nonresidential real estate 5,100 9,664
Other Construction and Land 2,614 2,484
Consumer 20 20
Commercial 3,410 2,052
Agriculture Loans � 41
Overdraft Protection 7 18

Total charge-offs 17,882 22,546

Recoveries:
1-4 family residential real estate (1) 411 445
Multifamily & nonresidential real estate 258 621
Other Construction and Land 225 �
Commercial 204 22
Agriculture Loans 8 �
Consumer and Overdraft Protection 8 18

Total recoveries 1,114 1,106

Net (charge-offs) recoveries 16,768 21,440

Provision for losses on loans 17,524 21,792

Balance at end of period $ 16,855 $ 16,099

(1) Includes home
equity lines of
credit
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At September 30, 2010, the Corporation�s real estate owned (REO) consisted of 152 repossessed properties with a net
book value of $10.6 million. Initial loss is recorded as a charge to the allowance for loan losses within 90 days of
being transferred to REO. Thereafter, if there is a further deterioration in value, a specific valuation allowance is
established and charged to operations. The Corporation reflects costs to carry REO as period costs in operations when
incurred. When property is acquired through foreclosure or deed in lieu of foreclosure, it is initially recorded at the
lower of cost or fair value of the related assets at the date of foreclosure, less estimated costs to sell the property.
The Corporation works with borrowers to avoid foreclosure if possible. If it becomes inevitable that a borrower will
not be able to retain ownership of their property, the Corporation often seeks a deed in lieu of foreclosure in order to
gain control of the property earlier in the recovery process. As a result, real estate owned grew $896,000 during the
nine months of 2010. The strategy of pursuing deeds in lieu of foreclosure should result in a reduction in the holding
period for nonperforming assets and ultimately reduce economic losses.
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Camco Financial Corporation
MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

For the nine- and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
Comparison of Results of Operations for the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2010 and 2009 (continued)
Deposits totaled $647.9 million at September 30, 2010, a decrease of $12.0 million, or 1.8%, from the total at
December 31, 2009. The following table details our deposit portfolio balances and the average rate paid on our deposit
portfolio at September 30, 2010, and December 31, 2009:

September 30, 2010 December 31, 2009 Change
Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate

Noninterest-bearing demand $ 43,236 0.00% $ 38,911 0.00% $ 4,325 0.00%
Interest-bearing demand 63,845 0.33 70,564 0.43 (6,719) (0.10)
Money market 93,854 0.67 96,172 0.68 (2,318) (0.01)
Savings 38,634 0.25 36,638 0.25 1,997 0.00
Certificates of deposit � retail 393,342 2.07 385,622 2.70 7,720 (0.63)
Certificates of deposit �
brokered 15,026 3.71 31,995 3.19 (16,970) 0.52

Total deposits $ 647,937 1.49% $ 659,902 1.89% $ (11,965) (0.40)%

In 2009, brokered deposits were used to reduce borrowings and improve the Bank�s liquidity position. However, we
have discontinued utilizing brokered deposits as we know they are not core, franchise-enhancing deposits, and we
plan to continue with our current strategy of improving the long-term funding mix of the Bank�s deposit portfolio by
aggregating �core� small business, commercial and retail checking accounts. We have continued to allow brokered
deposits to mature since February of 2010 and have not re-issued such deposits. We have implemented a number of
organizational and product development initiatives designed to increase commercial and small business checking
accounts and have added some new certificates of deposit to maintain our �core� customers. We have also begun
accepting deposits through Qwick Rate which we use to generate additional certificates of deposits at or below our
advertised rates.
Money market and interest-bearing demand accounts have also decreased primarily due to our rate reduction during
2010 as customers continue to look for better rates. The historically low interest rate environment coupled with our
strategy to hold our core customers has helped us maintain our margin throughout 2010. Renewal of many of the
certificates of deposit maturing in the remainder of 2010 may continue to slightly reduce our cost of funds, based on
our current low rate environment and expectation for interest rates.
Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) advances and other borrowings totaled $143.7 million at September 30, 2010, an
increase of $34.4 million, or 31.5%, from the total at December 31, 2009. The increase in borrowings was primarily
due to the increases in loans receivable and loans held for sale. Loans for sale increased $11.7 million which will be
funded in the near future and help reduce overnight borrowings as funding occurs. See �Liquidity and Capital
Resources� for further discussion on our borrowings position.
Stockholders� equity totaled $45.2 million at September 30, 2010, a decrease of $15.3 million, or 25.3%, from
December 31, 2009.
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Camco Financial Corporation
MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

For the nine- and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
Comparison of Results of Operations for the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
Camco�s net loss for the nine months ended September 30, 2010, totaled $15.6 million, a decrease of $16.2 million,
from the $591,000 of net earnings reported in the comparable 2009 period. The decrease in earnings was primarily
attributable to an increase in the provision for losses on loans of $15.6 million, a $622.000 impairment in mortgage
servicing rights and a $583,000 increase of expenses relating to higher loan production, operating expenses associated
with real estate owned and legal expenses relating to the resolution of problem assets. The increases were offset
partially by an increase in net interest income of $1.5 million.
Interest Income
Net interest income amounted to $19.4 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2010, an increase of
$1.5 million, or 8.2%, compared to the nine-month period ended September 30, 2009, generally reflecting the effects
of a $62.1 million decrease in the average balance of interest bearing liabilities and a 67 basis point decrease in cost of
funds. Net interest margin increased to 3.41% in the nine months ended September 30, 2010 compared to 2.82% for
the comparable period in 2009.
Margin pressure continues to be a challenge due to the yield on assets declining at a faster rate than the cost of funds.
At the same time, the loan portfolio has not grown to offset the tighter spreads. We continue to work diligently on our
classified and non performing assets to better position the portfolio and increase our interest income. Portfolio lending
has slowed, but we have begun to see additional lending possibilities arise in the commercial area and continue to
work in our communities with real estate brokers and community contacts to strengthen our residential lending efforts.
Additionally, due to the historically low interest rate environment we have been able to decrease our yield on cost of
funds to absorb the tightening of assets and improve our margin.
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Camco Financial Corporation
MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

For the nine- and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
Comparison of Results of Operations for the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2010 and 2009 (continued)
AVERAGE BALANCE, YIELD, RATE AND VOLUME DATA
The following table presents for the periods indicated the total dollar amount of interest income from average
interest-earning assets and the resulting yields, and the interest expense on average interest-bearing liabilities,
expressed both in dollars and rates, and the net interest margin. The table does not reflect any effect of income taxes.
Balances are based on the average of month-end balances which, in the opinion of management, do not differ
materially from daily balances.

2010 2009
Average Interest Average Average Interest Average

Nine Months Ended September 30, outstanding earned yield/ outstanding earned yield/
(Dollars in thousands) balance / paid rate balance / paid rate
Interest-earning assets:
Loans receivable (1) $ 656,746 28,074 5.70% $ 676,494 30,560 6.02%
Securities 47,052 1,515 4.29% 82,405 2,481 4.01%
FHLB stock 29,888 1,006 4.49% 29,888 1,042 4.65%
Other Interest-bearing accts 24,694 4 0.02% 57,301 25 0.06%

Total interest-earning assets 758,380 30,599 5.38% 846,088 34,108 5.38%

Noninterest-earning assets (2) 92,463 106,790

Total average assets $ 850,843 $ 952,878

Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits 610,673 8,259 1.80% 641,929 12,039 2.50%
FHLB advances and other 127,141 2,961 3.11% 157,968 4,161 3.51%

Total interest-bearing liabilities 737,814 11,220 2.03% 799,897 16,200 2.70%

Noninterest-bearing deposits 41,845 37,183
Noninterest-bearing liabilities 13,125 43,681

Total average liabilities 792,784 880,761
Total average shareholders� equity 58,059 72,117

Total liabilities and shareholders�
equity $ 850,843 $ 952,878

Net interest income/Interest rate
spread $ 19,379 3.35% $ 17,908 2.67%
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Net interest margin (3) 3.41% 2.82%

Average interest-earning assets to
average interest-bearing liabilities 102.8% 105.8%

(1) Includes Loans
Held for Sale
but does not
include ALLL
and
Non-Accrual
Loans.

(2) Includes
nonaccrual
loans, mortgage
servicing rights
and allowance
for loan losses.

(3) Net interest
income as a
percent of
average
interest-earning
assets.
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MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

For the nine- and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
Comparison of Results of Operations for the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2010 and 2009 (continued)
Interest income on loans totaled $28.1 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2010, a decrease of
$2.5 million or 8.1% from the comparable 2009 period. The decrease resulted primarily from a 32 basis point decrease
in the average yield to 5.70% from 6.02% in 2009, coupled with a decrease in the average balance outstanding of
$19.7 million or 2.9% from the 2009 period. The decrease is yield is due to several factors including the repricing of
our adjustable rate loans at the current historical low interest rates. This and current tightening of spreads are key
drivers for the decrease in the yield on loans in 2010. Further declines in the interest rate environment may continue to
negatively affect the yield on loans.
Interest income on securities totaled $1.5 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2010, a decrease of
$966,000, or 38.9%, from the same period of 2009. The decrease was due primarily to a $35.4 million, or 42.9%,
decrease in the average balance outstanding in the nine months of 2010 from the same period of 2009, offset partially
by a 28 basis point increase in the average yield period to period.
Dividend income on FHLB stock decreased by $36,000, or 3.5%, due primarily to a 16 basis point decrease in the
average yield, to 4.49% in 2010. Interest income on other interest-bearing accounts decreased $21,000, or 84.0%
primarily due to a 4 basis point decrease in the average yield, to .02%. This decrease was due to higher balances
needed to compensate for charges at correspondent banks leaving less balance for interest calculation coupled with
decreased rates.
Interest Expense
Interest expense on deposits totaled $8.3 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2010, a decrease of
$3.8 million or 31.4% compared to the same period in 2009, due primarily to a 70 basis point decrease in the average
cost of deposits to 1.80% in the current period coupled with a $31.3 million or 4.9% decrease in average deposits
outstanding. Management expects the cost of deposits to begin stabilizing, as rates are extremely low and competition
for deposits may limit management�s ability to reduce the cost of deposits proportionately to falling loan yields.
Interest expense on borrowings totaled $3.0 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2010, a decrease of
$1.2 million or 28.8% from the same 2009 nine-month period. The decrease resulted primarily from a $30.8 million or
19.5% decrease in the average balance outstanding year to year, coupled with a 40 basis point decrease in the average
cost of borrowings to 3.11%.
Provision for Losses on Loans
A provision for losses on loans is charged to earnings to bring the total allowance for loan losses to a level considered
appropriate by management based on historical experience, the volume and type of lending conducted by the Bank,
the status of past due principal and interest payments, general economic conditions, particularly as such conditions
relate to the Bank�s market areas, and other factors related to the collectability of the Bank�s loan portfolio. Key drivers
of the provision are changes in commercial real estate values on existing impaired loans and the level of impaired
loans. The higher allocation in recent quarters primarily reflects the impact of distressed commercial real estate values
and general economic conditions on specific reserves for impaired loans, while the elevated level of charge-offs in
recent periods resulted in higher loss factors for graded loans. The allowance allocated to the real estate and consumer
loan categories is based upon Camco�s allowance methodology for homogeneous pools of loans. The methodology
takes into consideration the housing price depreciation that we have experienced over the past 12 months and the loss
of equity that homeowners are experiencing in our geographic areas. The fluctuations and changes in these allocations
are consistent with
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For the nine- and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
Comparison of Results of Operations for the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2010 and 2009 (continued)
Provision for Losses on Loans (continued)
the changes in loan quality, loss experience and economic factors in each of the loan categories. Nonperforming loans
(three payments or more delinquent plus nonaccrual loans) totaled $34.0 million at September 30, 2010, a slight
increase from $32.8 million from December 31, 2009. Additionally, net charge offs totaled $16.8 million at
September 30, 2010 compared to $5.1 million, at September 30, 2009.
Based upon an analysis of these factors and the continued uncertain economic outlook, we recorded $17.5 million to
the provision for losses on loans for the nine months ended September 30, 2010, compared to $1.9 million for the
same period in 2009. We believe our loans are adequately reserved for probable, incurred losses inherent in our loan
portfolio at September 30, 2010. However, there can be no assurance that the loan loss allowance will be adequate to
absorb losses on known classified assets or that the allowance will be adequate to cover losses in the future,
understanding that all lending activity contains associated risks of loan losses. In addition, the historical loss factors,
mix and composition of both portfolio loans and nonperforming loans change from period to period. As of
September 30, 2010, the ratio of allowance for loan losses to nonperforming loans increased from the prior year and
our allowance also increased, representing 2.43% of total net loans versus 2.38% at December 31, 2009.
Other Income
Other income totaled $4.8 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2010, a decrease of $1.1 million, or
18.4%, from the comparable 2009 period. The decrease in other income was primarily attributable to a $706,000, or
840.5%, decrease in the value of our mortgage servicing rights coupled with a $158,000 decrease in gain on sale of
loans.
The decrease in mortgage servicing rights was due to increased volatility in the market, which in turn increased the
prepayment speeds utilized to value the portfolio. At September 30, 2010, we serviced $476.6 million in one-to-four
family residential mortgage loans for others, primarily Freddie Mac and Fannie Mae, which declined from
$497.4 million at December 31, 2009. The decrease in gain on sale of loans was due to decreased loan sales of
$43.2 million from the comparable period in 2009.
General, Administrative and Other Expense
General, administrative and other expense totaled $21.7 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2010, an
increase of $583,000, or 2.8%, from 2009. The increase in general, administrative included an increases of employee
compensation and benefits, real estate owned and other expenses and professional services. These increases were
partially offset by decreases in occupancy & equipment and postage, supplies and office expenses.
Employee compensation and benefits increased primarily due to incentives related to increased commercial
originations coupled with increased incentive accruals and salary continuation costs.
The increase in real estate owned and other expenses is reflective of falling real estate values that negatively impacted
our portfolio value and caused a write down to fair market value coupled with additional properties taken into real
estate owned due to foreclosures in 2010. Additionally, as noted earlier home values in Ohio have continued to
decline from previous levels. These factors compounded by an uncertain economic outlook and increasing
unemployment may result in continued expenses going into 2011.
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Comparison of Results of Operations for the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
The increase in professional services relates to legal expenses incurred relating to classified commercial assets and the
costs of foreclosure process and safeguarding of assets.
The decrease in occupancy and equipment was due to decreased depreciation and repairs. The decreases in postage,
supplies and office expenses relates to 2009 including additional incurred expenses related to the termination of a
merger and additional re-advertising of our branches and brand and re-ordering of pre-printed materials and supplies
to regular inventory levels.
Federal Income Taxes
Federal income taxes totaled $457,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2010; an increase of $326,000,
compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2009. This increase reflects a 100% valuation allowance on the
Corporation�s deferred tax asset. As the Corporation executes plans to return to profitability future earnings will benefit
from operating loss carry-forwards.
A valuation allowance is recognized for a deferred tax asset if, based on the weight of available evidence, it is
more-likely-than-not that some portion or the entire deferred tax asset will not be realized. The ultimate realization of
deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which those
temporary differences become deductible. In making such judgments, significant weight is given to evidence that can
be objectively verified. As a result of the increased credit losses, the consequence to the Bank resulted in a
carry-forward loss position as of December 31, 2009. A cumulative loss position is considered significant negative
evidence in assessing the realization of a deferred tax asset, which is difficult to overcome. Reversal of the valuation
allowance can be realized in future tax returns based on estimates of projected taxable income.
Asset Quality
Loan quality has been impacted by the sluggish economic recovery within our market areas which has caused declines
in the underlying value of collateral both in commercial and residential real estate and deterioration in the financial
condition of some of our borrowers. These factors have made it difficult to sustain a steady reduction in classified
assets and non performing loans. The majority of the third quarter provision is driven by recent appraisal information
on less than ten large collateral-dependent commercial credits and the write down of properties brought in through
foreclosure.

28

Edgar Filing: CAMCO FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 35



Table of Contents

Camco Financial Corporation
MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

For the nine- and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
Comparison of Results of Operations for the Three Months Ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
Asset Quality (continued)
A summary of certain key factors follows:

(in thousands) 9/30/2010 6/30/2010 12/31/2009
Criticized Loans * 63,716 71,554 71,673
Non Performing Loans 34,009 42,643 36,449
Delinquent 60+ days 28,017 34,407 32,296
Loan Loss Reserve ** 16,855 15,676 16,099
Loan Loss Reserve / Total Loans ** 2.39% 2.26% 2.38%

* Includes special
mention,
substandard,
and doubtful.

** As restated in
the 2nd quarter
10-Q/A

Management considers asset quality of the Bank to be of primary importance. A formal loan review function,
independent of loan origination, is used to identify and monitor problem loans. As part of the loan review function, the
Bank engages a third-party auditing firm to review the underwriting documentation and risk grading analysis.
In October of 2010, an external loan review of the Bank�s loan portfolio (as of September, 2010) was conducted,
covering 39% of the total commercial loans outstanding and committed as of September 30, 2010. This was the
second of two reviews scheduled for 2010. At this review, 74 commercial relationships representing approximately
$130,000,000 or 39% of the Bank�s exposure along with 60 consumer borrowers were reviewed. The consumer loan
review covered a sampling of new consumer originations made in 2010.
For both reviews in 2010, the loan review covered 160 commercial relationships for approximately $267,000,000 or
79% of the total commercial loans outstanding and committed as of September 30, 2010.
The overall sample captured:

� The Bank�s largest borrowers exceeding $1,000,000
� Watch List borrowers exceeding a threshold of $250,000
� A risk based sampling of other borrowers between $400,000 and $999,999

The external loan review resulted in 3% of borrowers reviewed being downgraded from special mention or better to
substandard. Downgrades identified during this review were considered in the computation of the allowance for loan
losses.
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General
Camco�s net loss for the three months ended September 30, 2010, totaled $11.6 million, a decrease of $12.0 million,
from the $355,000, of net earnings reported in the comparable 2009 period. Earnings per share were $(1.61) and $.05
in 2010 and 2009, respectively. The decrease in earnings was principally driven by the provision for loan losses of
$11.4 million for the three months ended September 30, 2010.
Interest Income
Net interest income amounted to $6.8 million for the three months ended September 30, 2010, an increase of
$571,000, or 9.2%, compared to the three-month period ended September 30, 2009, generally reflecting the effects of
a 76 basis point decrease in the cost of funds. Net interest margin increased to 3.59% in the third quarter of 2010
compared to 3.07% for the comparable period in 2009.
Margin pressure continues to be a challenge due to the yield on assets declining at a faster rate than the cost of funds.
At the same time, the loan portfolio has not grown to offset the tighter spreads. We continue to work diligently on our
classified and non performing assets to better position the portfolio and increase our interest income. Portfolio lending
has slowed, but we have begun to see additional lending possibilities arise in the commercial area and continue to
work in our communities with real estate brokers and community contacts to strengthen our residential lending efforts.
Additionally, due to the historically low interest rate environment we have been able to decrease our yield on cost of
funds to absorb the tightening of assets and improve our margin.
Interest income on loans totaled $9.5 million for the three months ended September 30, 2010, a decrease of
$435,000 million, or 4.4%, from the comparable 2009 period. The decrease resulted primarily from a decrease of 35
basis points in the average yield in the 2010 period offset partially by an increase in the average balance outstanding
of $10.0 million in 2010 compared to the same three months of 2009.
Interest income on securities totaled $442,000 for the three months ended September 30, 2010, a decrease of
$219,000, or 33.1%, from the third quarter of 2009. The decrease was due primarily to a $28.7 million, or 41.7%,
decrease in the average balance outstanding in the third quarter of 2010 from the third quarter of 2009, offset partially
by a 56 basis point increase in the average yield, to 4.40% for the 2010 period.
Dividend income on FHLB stock decreased by $38,000, or 10.2%, due primarily to a 51 basis point decrease in the
average yield, to 4.48% in 2010. Interest income on other interest-bearing accounts decreased $3,000 primarily due to
the higher balances needed to compensate for charges at correspondent banks leaving less balance for interest
calculation coupled with decreased rates.
Interest Expense
Interest expense on deposits totaled $2.6 million for the three months ended September 30, 2010, a decrease of
$1.0 million or 29.0% compared to the same quarter in 2009, due primarily to an 82 basis point decrease in the
average cost of deposits to 1.69% in the current quarter offset partially by a $31.1 million or 5.4% increase in average
deposits outstanding. Management expects the cost of deposits to begin stabilizing as rates are considerably low and
competition for deposits may limit management�s ability to continue reducing the cost of deposits proportionately to
falling loan yields.

30

Edgar Filing: CAMCO FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 37



Table of Contents

Camco Financial Corporation
MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

For the nine- and three-month periods ended September 30, 2010 and 2009
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Interest Expense(continued)
Interest expense on borrowings totaled $972,000 for the three months ended September 30, 2010, a decrease of
$217,000, or 18.3%, from the same 2009 three-month period. The decrease resulted primarily from a $10.5 million or
7.5% decrease in the average balance outstanding coupled with a 40 basis point decrease in the average cost of
borrowings to 3.00% year to year.
Net Interest Income
As a result of the foregoing changes in interest income and interest expense, net interest income increased by
$571,000, or 9.2%, to a total of $6.8 million for the three months ended September 30, 2010. The interest rate spread
increased to 3.55% at September 30, 2010, from 2.78% at September 30, 2009, while the net interest margin increased
to 3.59% for the three months ended September 30, 2010, compared to 3.07% for the 2009 period.
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AVERAGE BALANCE, YIELD, RATE AND VOLUME DATA
The following table presents for the periods indicated the total dollar amount of interest income from average
interest-earning assets and the resulting yields, and the interest expense on average interest-bearing liabilities,
expressed both in dollars and rates, and the net interest margin. The table does not reflect any effect of income taxes.
Balances are based on the average of month-end balances which, in the opinion of management, do not differ
materially from daily balances.

2010 2009
Average Interest Average Average Interest Average

Three Months Ended September 30, outstanding earned yield/ outstanding earned yield/
(Dollars in thousands) balance / paid rate balance / paid rate
Interest-earning assets:
Loans receivable (1) $ 661,778 9,513 5.75% $ 651,796 9,948 6.10%
Securities 40,154 442 4.40% 68,825 661 3.84%
FHLB stock 29,888 335 4.48% 29,888 373 4.99%
Other Interest-bearing accts 21,301 2 0.04% 54,206 5 0.04%

Total interest-earning assets 753,121 10,292 5.47% 804,714 10,987 5.46%

Noninterest-earning assets (2) 94,118 110,207

Total average assets $ 847,239 $ 914,922

Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits 608,661 2,570 1.69% 577,546 3,619 2.51%
FHLB advances and other 129,429 972 3.00% 139,882 1,189 3.40%

Total interest-bearing liabilities 738,090 3,542 1.92% 717,428 4,808 2.68%

Noninterest-bearing deposits 42,848 36,094
Noninterest-bearing liabilities 12,317 89,221

Total average liabilities 793,255 842,743
Total average shareholders� equity 53,984 72,179

Total liabilities and shareholders� equity $ 847,239 $ 914,922

Net interest income/Interest rate spread $ 6,750 3.55% $ 6,179 2.78%

Net interest margin (3) 3.59% 3.07%

102.0% 112.2%
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average interest-bearing liabilities

(1) Includes Loans
Held for Sale
but does not
include ALLL
and
Non-Accrual
Loans.

(2) Includes
securities
designated as
available for
sale.

(3) Net interest
income as a
percent of
average
interest-earning
assets.
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Comparison of Results of Operations for the Three Months Ended September 30, 2010 and 2009 (continued).
Provision for Losses on Loans
Management recorded a provision for losses on loans totaling $11.4 for the three months ended September 30, 2010,
compared to $440,000 in the 2009 period. We believe our loans are adequately reserved for probable, incurred losses
inherent in our loan portfolio at September 30, 2010. However, there can be no assurance that the loan loss allowance
will be adequate to absorb losses in the future. At September 30, 2010 our loan reserves represent 2.43% of total net
loans.
Other Income
Other income totaled $1.4 million for the three months ended September 30, 2010, a decrease of $170,000, or 10.6%,
from the comparable 2009 period. The decrease in other income was primarily attributable to a $343,000 decrease in
the value of mortgage servicing rights due to faster prepayment assumptions related to the low rate environment.
However, mortgage loan sales to Freddie Mac and Fannie Mae have been strong. Margins have also widened; gains
on sale of loans were $332,000 an increase of $125,000, or 60.4%.
Gain on sale of fixed assets and investments decreased $151,000 or 98.7%. The higher gain in 2009 was related to a
building located in Erlanger, Kentucky that was closed in January 2008 and sold in the third quarter of 2009.
General, Administrative and Other Expense
General, administrative and other expense totaled $7.8 million for the three months ended September 30, 2010, an
increase of $562,000, or 7.8%, from 2009. The increase relates to higher loan production, incentives, salary
continuation, operating expenses associated with real estate owned and legal expenses relating to the resolution of
problem assets.
Employee compensation and benefits increased primarily due to incentives related to increased commercial
originations coupled with increased incentive accruals and salary continuation costs.
The increase in real estate owned and other expenses is reflective of falling real estate values that negatively impacted
our portfolio value and caused a write down to fair market value coupled with additional properties taken into real
estate owned due to foreclosures in 2010. Additionally, as noted earlier, home values in Ohio have continued to
decline from previous levels. These factors compounded by an uncertain economic outlook and increasing
unemployment may result in continued expenses going into 2011.
The increase in professional services relates to legal expenses incurred relating to classified commercial assets and the
costs of foreclosure process and safeguarding of assets.
The decrease in occupancy and equipment was due to decreased depreciation as assets become fully depreciated and
additional purchases have not been made coupled with reduction of repairs needed. The decreases in postage, supplies
and office expenses relates to the changes in our overnight courier service companies, the discontinuation of our
internal courier runs, re-negotiation of telephone contracts that have created savings coupled with curtailed spending
on office supplies.
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Comparison of Results of Operations for the Three Months Ended September 30, 2010 and 2009 (continued).
Federal Income Taxes
The tax expense for federal income taxes totaled $572,000 for the three months ended September 30, 2010; an
increase of $825,000, compared to the three months ended September 30, 2009. This increase reflects a 100%
valuation allowance on the Corporation�s deferred tax asset. As the Corporation executes plans to return to profitability
future earnings will benefit from operating loss carry-forwards.
A valuation allowance is recognized for a deferred tax asset if, based on the weight of available evidence, it is
more-likely-than-not that some portion or the entire deferred tax asset will not be realized. The ultimate realization of
deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which those
temporary differences become deductible. In making such judgments, significant weight is given to evidence that can
be objectively verified. As a result of the increased credit losses, the consequence to the Bank resulted in a
carry-forward loss position as of December 31, 2009. A cumulative loss position is considered significant negative
evidence in assessing the realization of a deferred tax asset.
Additional Capital
The Corporation�s Tier 1 capital at September 30, 2010 did not meet the requirements set forth in the Bank Agreement
or Camco Agreement with the FDIC and Ohio Division of Financial Institutions (Ohio Division�) and the Federal
Reserve Board of Governors (�FRB�), respectively, as those agreements are discussed under �Liquidity and Capital
Resources� below. As a result the Corporation will need to increase capital levels to meet the standards set forth by the
FDIC, Ohio Division and FRB. The Corporation has engaged an investment banking firm and is in the process of
developing a capital plan that may include balance sheet reduction, the sale of branches, issuing common stock,
preferred stock, debt or some combination of those issuances, or other financing alternatives that will be treated as
capital. Although, the Corporation anticipates raising additional capital, the Board of Directors has not yet determined
the type, timing, amount, or terms of possible securities to be issued in the offering, and there are no assurances that
an offering will be completed or that the Corporation will succeed in this endeavor. In addition, a transaction, which
would likely involve equity financing would result in substantial dilution to current stockholders and could adversely
affect the price of the Corporation�s common stock.
Liquidity and Capital Resources
Liquidity is the Corporation�s ability to generate adequate cash flows to meet the demands of its customers and provide
adequate flexibility for the Corporation to take advantage of market opportunities. Cash is used to fund loans,
purchase investments, fund the maturity of liabilities, and at times to fund deposit outflows and operating activities.
The Corporation�s principal sources of funds are deposits; amortization, prepayments and sales of loans; maturities,
sales and principal receipts from securities; borrowings; and operations. Managing liquidity entails balancing the need
for cash or the ability to borrow against the objectives of maximizing profitability and minimizing interest rate risk.
The most liquid types of assets typically carry the lowest yields.
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Comparison of Results of Operations for the Three Months Ended September 30, 2010 and 2009 (continued).
Liquidity and Capital Resources (continued)
Camco is a single bank holding Corporation and its primary ongoing source of liquidity is from dividends received
from the Bank. Such dividends arise from the cash flow and earnings of the Bank. Ohio statutes impose certain
limitations on the payment of dividends and other capital distributions by banks. Generally, absent approval of the
Ohio Division, such statutes limit dividend and capital distributions to earnings of the current and two preceding
years. Advantage entered into a consent order with the FDIC and Ohio Division in July 2009 (the �Bank Agreement�)
which prohibits the Bank from paying a dividend to Camco without prior approval of the FDIC and Ohio Division.
Camco currently has $5.0 million outstanding trust preferred securities with a maturity date of 2037. In an effort to
preserve capital, Camco is currently exercising its right to defer interest payments on these securities. Camco�s
agreement regarding these securities provides for a deferment of interest payment for up to 20 consecutive quarters
without default. Based on notification received from the FRB on April 30, 2009, Camco was required to exercise this
provision to defer interest payments and has deferred a total of five quarters as of June 30, 2010. Further, as a result of
entering into a Memorandum of Understanding with the FRB on March 4, 2009 (see below), we are prohibited from
paying dividends to our stockholders without first obtaining the approval of the FRB. Our ability to pay dividends to
stockholders is dependent on our net earnings. A decline in earnings, increases in loan losses, or higher regulatory
capital reserve requirements may jeopardize our ability to pay dividends in the future.
The objective of the Bank�s liquidity management is to maintain ample cash flows to meet obligations for depositor
withdrawals, fund the borrowing needs of loan customers, and to fund ongoing operations. Core relationship deposits
are the primary source of the Bank�s liquidity. As such, the Bank focuses on deposit relationships with local business
and consumer clients with a strategy to increase the number of services/products per client. The Corporation views
such deposits as the foundation of its long-term liquidity because it believes such core deposits are more stable and
less sensitive to changing interest rates and other economic factors compared to large time deposits or wholesale
purchased funds.
We monitor and assess liquidity needs daily in order to meet deposit withdrawals, loan commitments and expenses.
Camco�s liquidity contingency funding plan identifies liquidity thresholds and red flags that may evidence liquidity
concerns. The contingency plan details specific actions to be taken by management and the Board of Directors. It also
identifies sources of emergency liquidity, both asset and liability-based, should we encounter a liquidity crisis. In
conjunction with the Corporation�s asset/liability and interest rate risk management activities, we actively monitor
liquidity risk and analyze various scenarios that could impact or impair Camco�s ability to access emergency funding
during a liquidity crisis.
A significant portion of the Bank�s liquidity consists of securities classified as available-for-sale and cash and cash
equivalents. The Bank�s primary sources of cash are principal repayments on loans and mortgage-backed securities and
increases in deposit accounts. If the Bank requires funds beyond its ability to generate them internally, borrowing
agreements exist with the FHLB of Cincinnati which provides an additional source of funds. At September 30, 2010,
The Bank had $133.0 million in advances from the FHLB of Cincinnati with an additional $84.1 million available to
borrow.
The Bank utilizes its investment securities, certain loans and FHLB stock to provide collateral to support its
borrowing needs. Management believes that its focus on core relationship deposits coupled with access to borrowing
through reliable counterparties provides reasonable and prudent assurance that ample liquidity is available. However,
depositor or counterparty behavior could change in response to competition, economic or market situations or other
unforeseen circumstances, which could have liquidity implications that may require different strategic or operational
actions.
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MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Liquidity and Capital Resources � (continued)
Approximately $56.6 million of the Corporation�s certificate of deposit portfolio is scheduled to mature during the
fourth quarter of 2010. Based on prior experience, management believes that a significant portion of such deposits will
remain with the Corporation, although there can be no assurance that this will be the case. In addition, the cost of such
deposits could be significantly higher upon renewal, in a rising interest rate environment.
The following table sets forth information regarding the Bank�s obligations and commitments to make future payments
under contract as of September 30, 2010.

Payments due by period
Less More
Than 1-3 3-5 Than
1 year years years 5 years Total

(In thousands)

Contractual obligations:
Operating lease obligations (1) $ 91 571 362 175 1,199
Advances from the Federal Home
Loan Bank 52,000 44,047 30,601 6,380 133,028
Certificates of deposit 208,659 145,614 54,095 � 408,368
Repurchase agreements 5,637 � � � 5,637
Subordinated debentures (2) � � � 5,000 5,000
Ohio Equity Funds for Housing 781 205 289 137 1,412
Amount of commitments
expiration per period
Commitments to originate loans:
Revolving, open-end lines $ 48,909 � � � 48,909
1-4 family residential construction 10,506 � � � 10,506
Commercial real estate, other
construction land development 16,139 � � � 16,139
Commitments to fund commercial
real estate, construction and land
development loans not secured by
real estate 8,551 � � � 8,551
Other unused commitments 11,861 � � � 11,861
Stand by letters of credit 397 � � � 397

Total contractual obligations $ 363,531 190,437 85,347 11,692 651,007

(1) The
subordinated
debentures are
redeemable, at
Camco�s option,
as of
September 15,
2009. The
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We anticipate that we will have sufficient funds available to meet our current loan commitments. Based upon
historical deposit flow data, the Bank�s competitive pricing in its market and management�s experience, we believe that
a significant portion of our maturing certificates of deposit in 2010 will remain with the Bank, but recognize the
significance of the risks discussed above.
Liquidity management is both a daily and long-term management process. In the event that we should require funds
beyond our ability to generate them internally, additional funds are available through the use of FHLB advances,
internet deposits, and through the sales of loans or securities.
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MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Liquidity and Capital Resources (continued)
Camco and Advantage are required to maintain minimum regulatory capital pursuant to federal regulations. At
September 30, 2010, both companies exceeded all minimum regulatory capital requirements to be considered �Well or
Adequately capitalized.� The following tables present certain information regarding compliance by Camco and
Advantage with applicable regulatory capital requirements at September 30, 2010:

To be �well-
capitalized�

under prompt
For capital corrective action

Actual Adequacy purposes provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

(Dollars in thousands)
Total capital to risk-weighted
assets:
Camco Financial Corporation $ 57,057 8.61% ≥$53,026 8.0% ≥$66,283 10.0%
Advantage Bank $ 53,785 8.13% ≥$52,906 8.0% ≥$66,132 10.0%

Tier I capital to risk-weighted
assets:
Camco Financial Corporation $ 48,684 7.34% ≥$26,513 4.0% ≥$39,770 6.0%
Advantage Bank $ 45,412 6.87% ≥$26,453 4.0% ≥$39,679 6.0%

Tier I leverage to average
assets:
Camco Financial Corporation $ 48,684 5.73% ≥$33,985 4.0% ≥$42,481 5.0%
Advantage Bank (1) $ 45,412 5.37% ≥$33,816 4.0% ≥$42,270 5.0%

(1) Due to the
consent order
Advantage
cannot be
considered well
or adequately
capitalized until
such order is
lifted by the
FDIC and the
Ohio Division.

Federal law prohibits a financial institution from making a capital distribution to anyone or paying management fees
to any person having control of the institution if, after such distribution or payment, the institution would be
undercapitalized. Additionally, the payment of dividends by Advantage to Camco and by Camco to its stockholders is
subject to restriction by regulatory agencies. These restrictions normally limit dividends from the Bank to the sum of
the Bank�s current and prior two years� earnings, as defined by the agencies.
On March 4, 2009, Camco entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (the �MOU�) with the FRB. The MOU
prohibits Camco from engaging in certain activities while the MOU is in effect, including, without the prior written
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approval of the FRB, (1) the declaration or payment of dividends to stockholders or (2) the repurchase of Camco�s
stock.
On April 30, 2009, Camco was notified by the FRB that it had conducted a �surveillance review� as of December 31,
2008. Based on that review, the FRB notified Camco that it must (i) eliminate shareholder dividends and (ii) defer
interest payments on its 30-year junior subordinated deferrable interest notes that were issued to its wholly-owned
subsidiary, Camco Statutory Trust I, in its trust preferred financing that was completed in July 2007. These
prohibitions were memorialized in a written agreement with the FRB on August 5, 2009. Camco and Camco Statutory
Trust I, are permitted to defer interest and dividend payments, respectively, for up to five consecutive years without
resulting in a default. Camco may not resume these dividend or interest payments until it receives approval from the
FRB.
As a result of the surveillance review, Camco entered into a Written Agreement (the �Camco Agreement�) with the FRB
on August 5, 2009. The Camco Agreement memorializes the requirements imposed on April 30, 2009 and requires
Camco to obtain FRB approval prior to: (i) declaring or paying any dividends; (ii) receiving dividends or any other
form of payment representing a reduction in capital from Advantage; (iii) making any distributions of interest,
principal or other sums on subordinated debentures or trust preferred securities; (iv) incurring, increasing or
guaranteeing any debt; or (v) repurchasing any Camco stock.

37

Edgar Filing: CAMCO FINANCIAL CORP - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 48



Table of Contents

Camco Financial Corporation
MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Liquidity and Capital Resources (continued)
Advantage entered into a Consent Agreement with the FDIC and the Ohio Division that provided for the issuance of
the Bank Agreement by the FDIC and the Ohio Division on July 31, 2009. The Bank Agreement requires Advantage
to, among other things, (i) increase its Tier I risk based capital to 8%; and (ii) seek regulatory approval prior to
declaring or paying any cash dividend. As a result of the Bank Agreement, Advantage is disqualified as a public
depository under Ohio law and will incur higher premiums for FDIC insurance of its accounts.
Camco and Advantage are currently not in compliance with the capital requirement of the Camco and Bank
Agreements. Any material failure to comply with the provisions of either agreement could result in additional
enforcement actions by the FDIC, the Ohio Division or the FRB.
As a result of the recent downturn in the financial markets, the availability of many sources of capital (principally to
financial service companies) has become significantly restricted or has become increasingly costly as compared to the
prevailing market rates prior to the downturn. Management cannot predict when or if the capital markets will return to
more favorable conditions.
There can be no assurances that the Corporation will be successful in its efforts to raise additional capital during 2010.
An equity financing transaction would result in substantial dilution to the Corporation�s current stockholders and could
adversely affect the market price of the Corporation�s common stock. We are unable to predict if these efforts will be
successful, either on a short-term or long-term basis. Should these efforts be unsuccessful, due to the regulatory
restrictions which exist that prohibit dividends between the Bank and Camco, Camco may be unable to meet its
financial obligations in the normal course of business.
ITEM 3: Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk
The objective of the Bank�s asset/liability management function is to maintain consistent growth in net interest income
within the Bank�s policy limits. This objective is accomplished through management of the Bank�s balance sheet
composition, liquidity, and interest rate risk exposures arising from changing economic conditions, interest rates and
customer preferences.
The goal of liquidity management is to provide adequate funds to meet changes in loan demand or unexpected deposit
withdrawals. This is accomplished by maintaining liquid assets in the form of investment securities, maintaining
sufficient unused borrowing capacity and achieving consistent growth in core deposits.
Management considers interest rate risk the Bank�s most significant market risk. Interest rate risk is the exposure to
adverse changes in net interest income due to changes in interest rates. Consistency of the Bank�s net interest income is
largely dependent upon the effective management of interest rate risk.
To identify and manage its interest rate risk, the Bank employs an earnings simulation model to analyze net interest
income sensitivity to changing interest rates. The model is based on actual cash flows and repricing characteristics and
incorporates market-based assumptions regarding the effect of changing interest rates on the prepayment rates of
certain assets and liabilities. The model also includes management projections for activity levels in each of the product
lines offered by the Bank. Assumptions based on the historical behavior of deposit rates and balances in relation to
changes in interest rates are also incorporated into the model. Assumptions are inherently uncertain and the
measurement of net interest income or the impact of rate fluctuations on net interest income cannot be precisely
predicted. Actual results may differ from simulated results due to timing, magnitude, and frequency of interest rate
changes as well as changes in market conditions and management strategies.
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Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk
The Bank�s Asset/Liability Management Committee (�ALCO�), which includes senior management representatives and
reports to the Bank�s Board of Directors, monitors and manages interest rate risk within Board-approved policy limits.
The interest rate risk position of Camco is determined by measuring the anticipated change in net interest income over
a twelve month horizon assuming an instantaneous and parallel shift (linear) increase or decrease in all interest rates.
The ALCO also monitors the sensitivity of the Bank�s economic value of equity (�EVE�) due to sudden and sustained
changes in market rates. The ALCO monitors the change in EVE on a percentage change basis.
There has been no material change in the Corporation�s market risk since the Corporation�s Form 10-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission for the year ended December 31, 2009. The projected balance sheet indicates
that asset repricing will out perform liabilities resulting in improved net interest income and earnings in a raising rate
environment. A downward rate environment results in decreased earnings as assets reprice to lower rates and
liabilities reach implied floors which limit their downward adjustments.
The objective of the Bank�s interest rate risk management function is to maintain consistent growth in net interest
income within the Bank�s policy limits. This objective is accomplished through management of the Bank�s balance
sheet composition, liquidity, and interest rate risk exposures arising from changing economic conditions, interest rates
and customer preferences.
As of September 30, 2010, a �shock� treatment of the balance sheet, in which a parallel shift in the yield curve occurs
and all rates increase immediately, indicates that in a 200 basis point shock, net interest income would increase
$1.7 million or 5.82%, and in a -200 basis point shock, net interest income would decrease $1.9 million or 6.60%.
This analysis is done to describe a best or worst case scenario. Factors such as non-parallel yield curve shifts,
management pricing changes, customer preferences and other factors are likely to produce different results.
The economic value of equity approach measures the change in the value of the Corporation�s equity as the value of
assets and liabilities on the balance sheet change with interest rates. As of September 30, 2010 this analysis indicated
that a +200 basis point change in rates would reduce the value of the Corporation�s equity by 16.6% while a -200 basis
point change in rates would increase the value of the Corporation�s equity by 12.9%.
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ITEM 4: Controls and Procedures
Disclosure Controls
Camco�s Chief Executive Officer and Principal Financial Accounting Officer evaluated the effectiveness of Camco�s
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined under Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended) as of September 30, 2010. Based upon that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Principal
Financial Accounting Officer concluded that Camco�s disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of
September 30, 2010. During the quarter ended September 30, 2010, there were no changes in Camco�s internal controls
over financial reporting that have materially affected or are reasonably likely to materially affect Camco�s internal
controls over financial reporting.

PART II
ITEM 1. Legal Proceedings
The Corporation is a party to pending and threatened legal actions in the normal course of business, but none of these
actions has been determined to be material.
ITEM 1A. Risk Factors
The recently enacted Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2010 may adversely
affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.
On July 21, 2010, President Obama signed into law the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act
of 2010 (the �Dodd-Frank Act�). This new law will significantly change the regulation of financial institutions and the
financial services industry. Because the Dodd-Frank Act requires various federal agencies to adopt a broad range of
regulations with significant discretion, many of the details of the new law and the effects they will have on our
Corporation will not be known for months and even years.
Many of the provisions of the Dodd-Frank Act apply directly only to institutions much larger than ours, and some will
affect only institutions with different charters than ours or institutions that engage in activities in which we do not
engage. Among the changes to occur pursuant to the Dodd-Frank Act that can be expected to have an effect on our
business are the following:

� the Dodd-Frank Act creates a Consumer Financial Protection Bureau with broad powers to adopt and enforce
consumer protection regulations;

� new capital regulations for bank holding companies will be adopted, which may impose stricter
requirements, and any new trust preferred securities will no longer count toward Tier I capital;

� the federal law prohibition on the payment of interest on commercial demand deposit accounts will be
eliminated effective in July 2011;

� the standard maximum amount of deposit insurance per customer is permanently increased to $250,000, and
non-interest bearing transaction accounts will have unlimited insurance through December 31, 2012;

� the assessment base for determining deposit insurance premiums will be expanded to include liabilities other
than just deposits; and
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ITEM 1A. Risk Factors (continued)
� new corporate governance requirements applicable generally to all public companies in all industries will

require new compensation practices, including requiring companies to �claw back� incentive compensation
under certain circumstances, to provide shareholders the opportunity to cast a non-binding vote on executive
compensation, and to consider the independence of compensation advisers, and new executive compensation
disclosure requirements.

Although it is impossible for us to predict at this time all the effects the Dodd-Frank Act will have on us and the rest
of our industry, it is possible that our interest expense could increase and deposit insurance premiums could change,
and steps may need to be taken to increase qualifying capital. We expect that our operating and compliance costs will
increase and could adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations.
Other than the risk factor set forth above, there have been no material changes in risk factors from those disclosed in
the Corporation�s 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009. The risk factors described in the Annual Report on
Form 10-K is not the only risks facing the Corporation. Additional risks and uncertainties not currently known to the
Corporation or that management currently deems to be immaterial also may materially adversely affect the
Corporation�s business, financial condition and / or operating results. Moreover, the Corporation undertakes no
obligation and disclaims any intention to publish revised information or updates to forward looking statements
contained in such risk factors or in any other statement made ay any time by the Corporation or any of its directors,
officers, employees or other representatives, unless and until any such revisions or updates are expressly required to
be disclosed by securities laws or regulations.
We are subject to examination and challenges by bank regulators that may materially adversely affect our
financial condition and results of operations.
In the normal course of business, Camco and the Bank are routinely subject to examination by the FRB, FDIC and
Ohio Division regarding our operations, policies, procedures and financial performance, including management�s
decisions regarding the allowance for loan losses. In the current economic environment, regulators have become
increasingly critical of financial institutions� evaluation of the adequacy of their allowance for loan losses. Although
our management utilizes many factors in performing its evaluation, the determination of whether or not the allowance
is adequate at any point in time is ultimately based on management�s current judgment. While management believes
that our allowance for loan losses are adequate at this time, the FRB, FDIC or Ohio Division may disagree.
Any challenge or examination by the FRB, FDIC or Ohio Division regarding the adequacy of our allowance for loan
losses may require us to increase the allowance as part of their examination process. If the bank regulatory authorities
require us to increase the allowance for loan losses as a part of their examination process, our financial condition and
results of operations, including earnings and capital, could be significantly and adversely affected.
Our Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio is currently not in compliance with our Bank Agreement or the written
agreement, which may subject us to additional enforcement action.
The Bank Agreement and the written agreement with the FRB require that Advantage maintain Tier 1 capital of 8.0%.
At September 30, 2010, Advantage�s Tier 1 capital was 5.37%. Our failure to comply with the Bank Agreement and
the Camco agreement could result in additional enforcement actions by the FDIC, Ohio Division and the FRB. Under
the Camco agreement, Camco was required to notify the FRB when it fell below the minimum ratios and to submit an
acceptable capital plan that details the steps Camco will take to increase the capital ratios to the required minimums.
We have notified the FRB and are working with each of our regulators to develop an acceptable capital plan. In
addition to any further enforcement actions, we may be required to raise additional capital to meet the minimum
requirements. Our ability to raise additional capital, if needed, will depend on our financial performance, conditions in
the capital markets, economic conditions and a number of other factors, many of which are outside our control.
Accordingly, there can be no assurance that we can raise additional capital if needed or on terms acceptable to us. If
we cannot raise additional capital when needed, it may have a material adverse effect on our financial condition,
results of operations and prospects.
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The Corporation�s results of operations, financial condition or liquidity may be adversely impacted by issues
arising in foreclosure practices, including delays in the foreclosure process related to certain industry
deficiencies, as well as potential losses in connection with actual or projected repurchases and indemnification
payments related to mortgages sold into the secondary market.
Recent announcements of deficiencies in foreclosure documentation by several large seller/servicer financial
institutions have raised various concerns relating to mortgage foreclosure practices in the United States. A group of
state attorneys, general and state bank and mortgage regulators in all 50 states and the District of Columbia is
currently reviewing foreclosure practices and a number of mortgage sellers/servicers have temporarily suspended
foreclosure proceedings in some or all states in which they do business in order to evaluate their foreclosure practices
and underlying documentation.
The integrity of the foreclosure process is important to the Corporation�s business as an originator and seller/servicer of
residential mortgages. As a result of the Corporation�s continued focus of concentrating its lending efforts in its
primary markets in Ohio, the Corporation will not suspend any of its foreclosure activities for its own loan portfolio
and will only do so if asked by Freddie Mac and Fannie Mae (GSEs). In the past, both GSEs have instructed the Bank
to suspend and postpone foreclosures for various reasons, none of which was due to the Bank�s foreclosure practices.
Nevertheless, the Bank could face delays and challenges in the foreclosure process arising from claims relating to
industry practices generally, which could adversely affect recoveries and the Corporation�s financial results, whether
through increased expenses of litigation and property maintenance, deteriorating values of underlying mortgaged
properties or unsuccessful litigation results generally.
In addition, in connection with the origination and sale of residential mortgages into the secondary market, the
Corporation makes certain representations and warranties, which, if breached, may require it to repurchase such loans,
substitute other loans or indemnify the purchasers of such loans for actual losses incurred in respect of such loans.
Although the Corporation believes that its mortgage documentation and procedures have been appropriate, it is
possible that the Corporation will receive repurchase requests in the future and the Corporation may not be able to
reach favorable settlements with respect to such requests. In the past 12 quarters only three loans have been
repurchased by the Bank. It seems unlikely for this trend to increase due to the conservative nature of the Bank.
However unlikely, it is possible that the Corporation may increase its reserves or may sustain losses associated with
such loan repurchases and indemnification payments.
ITEM 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

(a) Not applicable
(b) Not applicable
(c) Not applicable

ITEM 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities
Not applicable
ITEM 4. (Removed and Reserved)
ITEM 5. Other Information
Not applicable
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PART II (continued)
ITEM 6. Exhibits

Exhibit 11 Statement regarding computation of per share earnings (incorporated by reference to Note 4 on page
11 of this Form 10-Q)

Exhibit 31.1 Section 302 Certification by Chief Executive Officer

Exhibit 31.2 Section 302 Certification by Principal Financial Officer

Exhibit 32.1 Section 1350 certification by Chief Executive Officer

Exhibit 32.2 Section 1350 certification by Principal Financial Officer
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

CAMCO FINANCIAL CORPORATION
(Registrant)

Date: November 15, 2010 By:  /s/ James E. Huston  
James E. Huston 
Chief Executive Officer 

Date: November 15, 2010 By:  /s/ Kristina K. Tipton  
Kristina K. Tipton 
Principal Financial Accounting Officer 
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